From: adviserlist-bounces@mailman.intradatechnologies.com on behalf of PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

To: adviserlist@mailman.intradatechnologies.com
Subject: [Adviserlist] NLC Alert #04 -- April 26 -- Critical Date!
Date: Sunday, April 23, 2017 3:53:22 PM

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Dear FBLA Advisers
April 26 is a critical date!
1. Itis the date that the $300 per person deposit is due for those traveling on the PA FBLA NLC travel package.

2. It is the deadline date for each competitor's event entry form, which is essential to my placing your students' names in
the national competitive events system. The event entry form can be found at:

https://pafbla.wufoo.com/forms/slnxx2uylo8pmaqg8

If you know you have students who have qualified to attend BUT are not attending, please let me know
ASAP as I would like to then offer the position to the next qualified student.

All NLC files are found at:
http://www.pafbla.org/downloads/main.php

Bruce

Bruce E. Boncal

PA FBLA Executive Director
P.O. Box 5085

Jersey Shore, PA 17740
570.398.4652 phone/fax

bboncal@pafbla.us e-mail
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